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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Rex Scott, District 1

MEMORANDUM

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board Date: December 6, 2024
Pima County Board of Supervisors

Re: Addendum ltem for 12/17/24 Meeting From: Rex Scott
District 1 Supervisor
Pima County Board of Supervisors

Please add the following to the Addendum for the Board of Supervisors meeting December 17, 2024:

Community Action Agency Board

Reappointment of Judith Keagy to this board for another one-year term. This term expires on December
31, 2025. (District 1)

Merit System Commission and Law Enforcement Council

Reappointment of Joseph Shelley to this board for another four-year term. This term expires on
December 31, 2028. (District 1)
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